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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

o . STATE OF NEW MEXICO
BERIL P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE l'
87501
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY i PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

July 16, 1976 - .

!r. Clarence Hinkle
F. O, Box 10
Rosvell, New llexico
Re: CASE NO. 5707

ORDER NO.__R-5238

Applicant:

Harrington Transportation Inc.

Dear Sir: -

va-referenced

P

Q

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the ab
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

(jjfrs very truly
OE D. RAMEY
irector

JDR/ £d

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0CC X

Aritesia GCC s

Aztec 0OCC

Other Mr. Jason Kellahin




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICC FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING1

CASE NO, 5707
Order No., R=5238

- APPLICATION OF HARRINGTON TRANSPORTATION

INC, FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

: This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on July 7, 1976,
~ at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S, Nutter.

NOW, on this 14th day of July, 1976, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS 3

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause an® the
- subject matter thereof,

{z) That the applicant, Harrington Transportation Inc.,
seeks approval of an unorthodox gas well location for its
- Llano Inc. Terry Well No. 1 to be drilled 1650 feet from the
- North line and 1880 feet from the East line of Section 14,

Township 18 South, Range 26 East, NMPM, to test the Pennsylvanian
formation, Atoka-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

- - - -t . 4 o~ ~ o~ . -
{3y That the B/2 5318 Saction 14 15 Lo be dedicated

. wal ¥4
to the well,

- &
s e

{(4) That all parties to the hearing agreed to the amendment

the application to provide for the location of the well to be
1650 feet from the North line and 1880 feet from the East line
ol saia S&GLiGn 14 ralher Wiain 1550 fwet {rouwm the North line
and 1980 feet from the East line as originally proposed, in
order %o minimize surface damage ir a cultivated field.

{5) That a well at said uncrthcdox location will better
enable applicant to produc: the gas underlying the proration
unite.

of




-2~
Case No, 5707
Order No. R-5238

(6) That it is reasonabls tc assume that certain acreage
in the 5/2 of said proration unit is not productive of gas
from the Atcka=-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool.

{(7) That in order to offset any advantage that applicant
may gain over other cperators in the Atoka-Pennsylvanian Gas
Pool by reason of the proposed unorthodox vwell location, and
to protect correlative rights and prevent waste, a reasonable

penalty should be imposed upon any well drilled at the proposed
location,

(8) 41hat an acreage facztor of 0.64 for allowable purposes
would provide such a reasonable penalty and should be imposed.

(9) That approval of the subject application subject to
the above acreage factor will afford the applicant the
opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the gas
in the subject pool, will prevent the economic loss caused by
the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of
risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,
and will otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED3

(1) That Harrington Transportation Inc. is hereby
authorized an unorthodox gas well location for the Pennsylvanian
formation for its Llanco Inc., Terry Well No. 1 to be drilled at
a point 1650 feet from the North line and i880 feei fram the
East line of Secticn 14, Tcwnship 18 South, Range 26 East,

NMPM, Atoka-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool; Eddy County, New Mexico.

(2) That the £/2 of said Section 14 shall be dadicated to
the above~described well.

{3) That an acreage factor of 0.64 for allowable purposes
in the Atoka-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool shall be assigned to said
well upon compietion in said pool.

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Cormission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, Naw Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designat
~ - |STANZ OF NEW MEVILO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PHIL R. LUCERO,; Chai

3

e

f({ééé? ¢ Secretary




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

L~ “ STATE OF NEW MEXICO
Tt P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
. 87501
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

July 12, 1976

Re: CASE NO._____ 5707
Mr. Clarence Hinkle ORDER NO. R-5238

Hinkle, Bondurant, Cox & Eaton
Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 10 Applicant:
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Harrington Tramsportation Inc.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Director

. JDR/ fd
Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCC X
Artesia OCC X

Aztec OCC
Other Jason Kellahin




- O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
- STATE OF NEW MEXICO
BUULE P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
87501
DIRECTOR . LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST

JOE D. RAMEY Py‘-ﬁ;{ f¥0%6 EMERY C. ARNOLD
’

Re: CASE NO. 5707

-
Mr. Clarence Hinkle ORDER NO.

Hinkle, Bondurant, Cox & Eaton
Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 10 Aopli £
Roswell, New Mexico 83201 ppircant:

Harrington Transportstion Inc.

Desr Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

urs very truly

v g \// W{//
OE D. RAMEY
Dlrector

JDR/ £d
Copy of ordex also sent to:
Hobbs 0CC X

Artesia OCC ©
Aztec 0OCC

Other Jason Kellahin
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BEI'ORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
July 7, 1976
EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Inc. for an unorthodox gas well

)
)
)
Application of Harrington Transportation)
)
location, Eddy County, New Mexico. )

)

- — A e . - e A S T R P S G YR e e e S - Amn S

BEFORE: Daniel §. Nutter, Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARAMNCES

For the New Mexico Oil William ¥. Carr, Esq.
Conservation Commission: Legal Counsel for the Commission

State Land Office Ruilding
Santa Fe, New Mexico

For the Applicant: Clarence E. Hinkle, Esqg.

HINKLE, BONDURANT, COX & EATON

Attorneys at Law

Hinkle Building

Roswell, New Mexico

For Vega Petroleum Corp.: Jason W. Kellahin, Esd.
KELLAHIN & FOX
Attorneys at Law
500 Don Gaspar
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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4 || Direct Examination by Mr. Hinkle

§ || Cross Examination by Mr. Kellahin
6 | Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter

7 | Redirect Examination by Mr. Hinkle
g | Redirect Examination by Mr. Hinkle
g | Cross Examination by Mr. Kellahin
10 [| Redirect Examination by Mr. Hinkle
11 || Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter
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14 || Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin
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Page 4

1 MR. NUTTER: We will call Case Number 5707.
2 MR. CARR: Case 5707, application of Harrington

3| Transportation, Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location,

4 | Eddy County, New Mexico.

5 MR. HINKLE: Mr. Examiner, Clarence Hinkle, Hinkle,
6 | Bondurant, Cox and Eaton appearing on behalf of Harrington
7 | Transportation, Inc. We have one witness we would like to hav

g il sworn.

. 3 g8 {(THEREUPON, the witness was duly sworn.)
vy
~
£%
5L E
Q8=
L3 11 RALPH JOENSON
po 2 o -
= gs§ 12| called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was
Qe
| =~ TR T
Xwu g .o
H 523 13 || examined and testified as follows:
£ 350
Y -E : o'é
g 3% )
_ - = 15 DIRECT EXAMINATION
.; E
§ 16 BY MR. HINKLE:
17 0. State your name and your residence?
18 A I'm Ralph Johnson from Midland, Texas.
19 0. Are you a consulting geologist?
20 A, I am.
21 Q. Employed by Harrington Transportation in this case?
22 a. Yes.
23 o) Have you previously testified before the Commission?
24 a. Yes, 1 have,
25 0 Are your gualifications as a petroleum geologist a
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matter of record with the Commission?

a. Yes.

MR. HINKLE: Are his qualifications acceptable?

MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.

I think at this time we will call for appearances in
this case.

MR. KELLA'11N: If the Examiner please, Jason Kellahin
Kellahin and Fox, Santa Fe, appearing for Vega Petroleum
Corporation. |

MR. NUTTER: Before we proceed any further in this
case, Mr. Xellahin, is Vega Petroleum Corporation the owner
of acreage in the area?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, it is. We have offsetting
acreage.

MR. NUTTER: In what direction, please?

MR. KELLAHIN: To the east.

MR. NUTTER: In Section 13?2

MR. KELLAKIN: Section 14. 1 see it is to the west.

MR. NUTTER: To the west. I think at this point,
Mr. Hinkle, I think we ought to get this matter cf the location
of the well resolved.

MR. HINKLE: Okay. Mr. Examiner, the application
and the notice, advertisement, in this case provides for the
location to be sixteen hundred and fifty feet from the north

line, nineteen hundred and eighty feet from the east line of
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Section 14, Township 18 South, Range 26 East.

Now, Mr. Welch is the owner of the surface. This
particular location falls, as I urderstand it, in an irrigated
area and he requested that on account of his sprinkling system
that the location be moved a hundred feet east and we have
waivers and consents to the location. I think all of the offs
owners except Vega and the Mobil waiver stated specifically th
had no objection to the location provided it was drilled at
this particular location. So, we told Mr. Welch that we had
no objection to moving it a hundred feet east if he could get
a waiver from Mobil and Mobil has wired this morning, as I
understand it, to the Commission stating that they have no
objection to moving the location a hundred feet east and we
have no objection to that l1leocation.

MR. NUTTER: Is Mr. Welch here?

MR. WELCH: Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Welch, this proposed location
being sixteen, fifty from the north line and nineteen, eighty
from the east line, where does that fall with respect to
your cultivated fields?

MR. WELCH: It is two hundred and fifty feet in the
tield, my tield. If we could move it a hundred feet east, it
would put it a hundred and fifty feuet in my field and eliminatﬁ
a strip of land a hundred feet wide that would be very difficu]l

fTor me to tarm, ITIf we could move it east and not have that

t




Page 7

11 strip T could farm the land on the other side of the location.
2 MR. NUTTER: TIn other words, this proposed location
3| would make not only the land that is lost to the location but
4 || also some additional land unavailable to farm?

5 MR. WELCH: That is correct.

6 MR, NUTTER: And by moving the location a hundred

7 || feet to the east vou minimize this amount of surface loss or

g i damage?

= 9 MR. WELCH: That is right.
g 5
= 10 MR. NUTTER: And, Mr. Hinkle, you have no objection
> 8
»

y
g?fN 11 || to the proposal to move the location?
ROwZ
g ».Q
E'§;§ 12 MR. HINKLE: No, we will agree to it.

Q. (=,
S.L5a

X wy
2§:§, 13 MR. NUTTER: Mr. Kellahin, does this affect Vega's
L 14 || position in any manner?
©5d

O
_S z 15 MR. KELLAHIN: I wanted to ask because that would
= 3
® O

S 16 || make it seven-hundred-and-sixty feet from the half section

17 | line, is that correct?

18 MR. HINKLE: It would be eighteen, eighty instead
19 | of nineteen, eighty.

20 MR. NUTTER: It would be eighteen, eighty from the
21 || east line or severn hundred and sixty from the west line of
22 || that unat.

23 MR. KELLAHIN: We have no objection to going ahead

24 || with the hearing. We would pnoint out, however, that our

25 || exhibits and our testimony has been prepared on the assumption

wn
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that we are talking akout the advertised location and it might
affect us on that score.

MR. NUTTER: Actually the proposed amendment of the
application doesn't make the location any more adverse to you.

MR. KELLAHIN: It makes it less adverse.

MR. NUTT®ER: So, would you have an objection to the
amendment of the application at this time and proceeding on
that basis?

MR. KELLAHIN: On the assumption that we can
supplement our exhibits at some future date because we have
prepared them based on the proposed location. We have no
objection to proceeding with the hearing on this basis.

MR. NUTTER: The reason why this has become a rather
critical matter is I understand that there is a farmout on
this acreage which has a rather near expiration date and to
delay proceeding with the hearing might result in passing
this farmout termination date if we found it necessary to
delay the hearing and readvertise it.

rif. KELLAHIN: We would not want to delay the
hearing.

MR. NUTTER: So, if there is no objection to hearing
the case at this time, based on an amended location, being
sixteen hundred and fifty feet from the ncrth line and eighteer
hundred and eighty feet from the east line of Section 14,

Tovnship 18 South, Range 26 East, we will consider the
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1|l application amended and we will consider that we have

2 | jurisdiction to hear the case and proceed on that basis.

3 Would you go ahead, Mr. Hinkle?

4 MR. HINKLE: Thank you. I think the purpose of

5 the application is already in the record and I won't ask

6 [ any questions about that.

7 0. {Mr. Hinkle continuing.) Have you prepared or has

8 | there been prepared under your direction certain exhibits

. 3 9|l for introduction in this case?
o &
-E 3 10 A Yes, we have.
»®
g 32
wggﬂ 11 Q. And those exhibits are marcked One, Two and Three?
z—n
§§§§ 12 A, Yes.
O'XAZ . .
el 13 (THEREUPON, a discussion was held
4552
‘B s
R 14 off the record.)
1
) o g 15 0. {Mr. Hinkle continuing.) Now, refer to Exhibit
.a C
3 16 || Number One and explain what it is and what it shows?

17 A This is a land plat showing the lease ownership

18 there and the proposed location with a red dot there with the
19 east half of Section 14 dedicated to the well. This, of

20 course, is the previous location, not the amended one. Of

21 course, it would have to be moved a hundred feet to the east

22 and showing the leases there and, of course, we have already

23 stated that there is a farmout and so forth.
24 0. Harrinagton Transportation has a farmout on the

25 west half of 147
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1 A, Yeah, or the east half of it.

2 O And they have an obligation to drill a well within

3| a certain time which is limited?

4 A Yes, that's right.
- 5 0. This is as I understand it, fee land?
. 6 A Yes, that's right.
7 0 This shows all of the offset owners and the wells

g } that have been drilled in the area to the Morrow?

3 g A Yes, the gas wells would be the Morrow in there.
el wy
o~
Q o
~§ 8 10 0. Does Harrington have any other wells in the
b 3
Q o
;5%~ 1| area?
2
8 58 .
‘gg‘:;:e 12 A Yes, he drilled both of the Llano, Incorporated
BrSa
Q© X g . . . . .
] §§§ 13} wells in Section 13 which are his, in the northwest gquarter, t
& 3%
R
:§§f 14 )| Llano No. 1 Levitt and in the northeast the Llano No. 1 Higging.
© 5
EcT
- 3 15 0. You have the two producing wells in the north half
P omt a
® O
& 16 || of 13?2
@
17 A Yes.
18 0. And those have been drilled rather recently?
19 A Yes.
20 0. Now, refer to Exhibit Two and explain what this

21 || shows?
22 A It has here a Morrow Sand Net Porosity Map where the

23 || porosity from these well logs are five percent or better

24 there. O0Of course, we show here where the proposed location,

26 || which is ninrteen, eighty from the east, now would, of course,
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be amended a hundred feet to the east and tha east half of
the section dedicated with the red outline there.

This shows here based on my study of the porosity
there, that we are drilling in an area of decreasing amounts
of porosity and we certainly wouldn't want to go much farther
to the east tn prctect our correlative rights here. However,
we are agreeable to the one-hundred foot movement here.

Q What is the reason you located the well where it is
shown on Exhibit Two there?

A. We did not want to go any farther south because of
the old deep dry hole here and the other exhibit that we have
will show further reasons for not going any further east here.

Q. In your opinion is this a strategic location in
order to obtain the best production?

A Yes.

0. When do you plan to start the well?

A Around August the first. We have already made

arrangements here.

Q And have you made arrangements with the drilling
contractor?

A Yes.

Q. DO you have any fturther comments on that exhibit?

A Not at the moment; no.

0. Refer to Exhibit Three and explain what this shows?

A Exhibit Number Three here refers, of course, 1is an

P
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1 I expanded scale here of one inch to a thousand, showing the

2 | various topographic hazards in the northeast quarter of

3| Section 14. You will note there various farmhouses, corrals

4 | and barns, artecsian wells and so forth here. The occupants of
5 | the farmhouses have made it cuite clear to us that they do not
6 || want us to drill within two hundred feet of them, which I

7 || understand is an Eddy County regulation and showing the properﬁy

8| line there which, I believe, is already the well spoken of

3 g || there, the paved rcad there and so forth. It also shows
vy
o~
Q
-é 8 10 | the location lines here to help designate the location here.
>
D Ly . : .
;ggN 11 | Of course, now, with the amended location it will move there
Viz_
S %o
ooy K =)
EE‘“‘:S 12 | one hundred feet closer to the corral which is located there
-
@ vy
Eig:% 13| which I understand is separate to the surface operator there.
550
E §%§ 14 0. Do you have any further comments with respect to
.8
E°T . L
- 15 || this exhibit?
l; E ‘
8 16 A Not right now, no.
17 0 In vour opinion will the approval of this applicatior

18 || be in the interests of conservation, prevention of waste and
19 | protect correlative rights?
20 A Yes.

21 ¥R. HINKLE: We would like to offer Exhibits One,

22 || Two ana rnree.
23 MR, NUTTER: Exhibits Cre through Three will be
04 || admitted into evidence.

25
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(THEREUPON, Applicant's Exhibits One
through Three were admitted into evidence.)
MF. HINKLE: That's all we have on direct.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of this

witness?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0. Mr. Johnson, you referred to the Standard of Texas

Everetts No. 2 Well, the dry hole in the south part of the

section?

A Yes.

0 That didn't test any oil or gas at all, did it?

A, Not that I know of, it was very tight, they
attempted to test it and got no recovery.

Q And you say the porosity pinches out going towards
the northeast?

A Yes, you will notice that in Exhibit Number Two I
gave that well ten feet of porosity but I called it partly
shaley. Apparently the shale clogs the pores there and
prevents them from producing there.

0. Now, 1f you go toward the east would the same thing
occur on your proposed location?

A I certainly would expect it would if you would look

up toward the old Mobil Brainard up in Section 11 which has

B T O T
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twelve feet of porosity and then you go a little bit to the
northeast in Section 12 in which the Felmont-Atoka commur.itized
No. 1 which I give ten feet. Apparently we have a slightly

northeast trending trend of decreasing porosity and I'm afraid

I

if we went much farther east we would certainly be hurting
ourselves.

0. What percentage of the acreage of this unit would yoJ
say is productive there?

R I would say Jjust as a rough estimate this morning,
we can't expect much more than the northeast quarter is going
to contribute much here on this, even though the east half
is dedicated there.

MR. KELLAHIN: That's all I have.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

0 Mr. Johnson, what are the pool rules as far as well
lccations are concerned in that area?

A. As I understand. we can't get anv closer than, T
believe it is three hundred and thirty feet to the quarter-
quarter line and no closer than nine hundred and ninety feet
to the outside lLine there. So that you start moving to the
east side of the road there with the surface topographic

hazards and the pool rules we are pratty much out of business

there,

J

N
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| 0. Is there a requirement that the wells must be
2 || located in some specific quarter section?

3 A Yes, the regular field rules would be in the north-

4 || west quarter or the southeast.

5 0 I see. So, this being in the northeast quarter is
6 | off-pattern with respect to the field location rules?

7 A Yes. Of course, the cld, deep dry hole in the southm

g | east quarter made us rather hesitant about putting anything

g down there.

" 3
2
@ « .
S 3 10 0. Is that Brainard well to the north of your proposed
2.3
g‘?f 11 | location a producing well?
(R
£y
B IEg 12 A, Yes. Not what I would consicer a real good one but
L e 38
By 50
2:?& 13| it is producing, yes. The production figures are on Exhibit
o 387
@ O 5 X :
'E'§££ 14 || Number Two there, if you notice the legend down at the bottom.
©id
[CE
'E % 15 | This is as of the last day of April or the first of May there.
owm
® 3
] 16 | You see that potentialed for not quite a half a million and it
a©

17 || was averaging three hundred and thirty-six thousand a day, as

of May the first there.

18

19 0. And that is cumulative production to the right?
20 A Yes.

21 0. And it has made two-and-a-half million?

29 A, Yes, since January of '63. That would be sixteen

93 || Years there to get that much, so it would be extremely slow
54 || Pay off.

25 0. Thirteen vears?
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A Thirteen years, right.

Q Now, was any drill stem test or anything made of

this Chevron Everetts Well down here in the south?

A I don't have it with me but as I recall they attemptid ‘
to test the Morrow zone there and got a very little bit of
drilling mud. u

0 On the DST?

A Yes. At that time they called it Atoka but it has
since been found to be in the Morrow "A".

0. Well, actually what we call the Atoka-Pennsylvanian
pool is producing from the Morrow formation, what we are
calling Morrow these days?

A Yes, that's right, it was not called Morrow back
then in '63.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions of
Mr. Johnson? He may be excused.
(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)

MR. HINKLE: I would like to ask him one more

guestion.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. HINKLE:
0 ™k Morrow zone is rather hazardous, isn't it?

A, Yes.,

0. As far as knowing where you are going to sustain
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production?

A. Yes.

Q Or how close vou can go Lo a dry hole and obtain
production and so forth?

A Yes.

1} This dry hole doesn't necessarily mean that all of

that whole half section is non-productive, does it?

A That's right. If you go -- as a matter of fact, 1
would like to mention, if you look in Section 13 where Llano
has drilled the two wells, twenty-six feet of porosity in
the Higgins and twenty-five feet in the Levitt and yet in the

Higgins the potential, the calculated absolute open flow,

eighteen point four million and the T=avitt, one point *three.
You never know with the Morrow, it's a high-risk thing as to
what you are going to get or whether if you get a large amount
of sand whether it's going to have permeability here.

MR. HINKLE: That's all.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions of
this witness? He may be excused.

(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)

MR. WUTTER: Do you have anything further at this
time, Mr. Hinkle?

MR. HINKLE: That's all.

(THEREUPON, the witness was duly sworn.)

Ty TRy T T T S T UV SRR U R Ty ey
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ROY C, WILLIAMSON, JR.

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Would you state your name, please?

A Roy C. Williamson, Junior.

0] What business are you engaged in, Mr. Williamson?
A I'm a petroleum consultant and a partner in the

firm of Sipes, Williamson and Aycock from Midland, Texas.

Q Mr. Williamson, have you been employed by Vega
Petroleum Corporation in connection with Case 5707?

A Yes, I have.

0. In that connection have you made a study of the
area involved in this application?

A I have.

Q Have you ever testified before the 0il Conscrvation
Commission or its Examiners and made your gqualifications a
matter of record?

A Yes, sir, I have.

MR. KELLAHIN: Are the witness's qualifications
acceptable?
MR, NUTTER: Yes, they are,

0 {Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr. Williamson, in
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' || connection with your study have you prepared a series of
2|l exnibits to be offered at this time?
3 A Yes, sir, I have.
4 0 Now, referring to what has been marked as Vega's "
5 Exhibit Number One, would you identify that exhibit, please?
- 6 A Exhibit Number One is merely a location plat showing

7| the wells in the sections adjoining the application location

h 8 in Section 14 of 18 South, 26 East. “
. g 9 0. Now, that reflects the existing wells and dry holes,
'§ ~§ 10 is that correct?
;égg " A This map reflects the holes to the Atoka-Penn. Therg
. E;gg% 12| are some other wells that are not of concern at this moment.
;Eg% 13 0 But it doesn't show the proposed location?
o §§§§ 14 A  No, it does not.
S
; g 15 Q Would you refer to what has been marked as Exhibit
Q
3 16 [ Number Two and identify that exhibit? :

17 A Exhibit Number Two is termed a depiction of the

18 spacing limitations and shows by virtue of the dotted lines
19 in the center of each quarter section the location that is

20 called for by the rules, that is, no nearer than nine, ninety
21 to the quarter-quarter section or no nearer than three, thirty
22 to the forty-acre subdivisions. Therefore, the dashed line

23 would show the position in which a standard location would

24 appear and that is further modified, of course, by the rulc

25 that states that the normal location is in the northwest and




ing service

sid morrish report

General Court Repcorting Service
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 982-9212

10

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 20

southeast quarter of the section ané on this we have shown

the Vega Petroleum Well, Jerry Nelsnn No, 1 in the northwest
quarter which shows that it does conform to the spacing
limitations called for by the field rules and in the northwest
quarter, shown by the small circle there, was the proposed
Harrington Transportation well as we understood it to be and
which we now understand is moved a hundred feet to the east,
showing that it is not, even though it is in a different quart
section, it is not even standard as far as the current field
rules call for.

Q It's not a standard location if a well in the north-

east were permitted?

A Right. Any well in the northeast, of course, is
nonstandard.
1} Now, referring to what has been marked as Exhibit

Number Three, would you identify that exhibit, please?

A Exhibit Number ThLree is a summary of Atoka-Penn
gas well parameters for wells in and near the Section 14, 18
South, 26 East and in the left column we have the operator and
lease, the second cclumn is the well number, followed by the
location, completion information showing intexval, formation
and date of completion, the initial absolute open flow and a
column that calculates the product of the porosity, times
the gas saturation, times the net pay thickness from log

analyses.
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The next column shows the original gas in place as
calculated volumetrically, assuming three-hundred-and-twenty-
acre drainage. The column to the right of the volumetric
calculation is an extrapolation of expected recovery from
BHP or bottom-hole pressure, over the compressibility factor
versus cumulative gas production and the last column on the
right shows cumulative production in MMCF's as of 1-1-76.

The main purpose of this is to show that generally
the wells in this field are capable of draining three-hundred-
and-twenty acres. It also shows generally that the volumetric
calculations and the pressure cumulative extrapolation is
correlatable. Two exceptions, one to point out is the
Chevron 0il Company C. R. Martin No. 1-J Well in Section 16,
18 South, 26 East. The volumetric calculation shows an excess
of sixteen billion, the P over Z shows that the well will
make approximately twelve billion and it has a cumulative to
date of approximately ten billion.

Another exception is the Felmont 0il Corporation,
Felmont-Atcocka Common No. 1-D in Section 12, 18 South, 26 East.
Volumetrically this well would have recovered about four point
seven billion. Pressure information indicates that it will
recover eébout one point eight and it is a relatively new well
with a low cumulative of four hundred and ninety--four MMCF.

0. So with those twc excepticns, this exhibit does

indicate that one well will drain in excess of {hree-hundred-
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and-twenty acres?

A, Well, it will drain approximately three-hundred-and-
twenty acres, yes, sir. Gome appear to be draining a little
more, some a little less and this could be a function of
competititve drainage or other rock characteristics that we
are not able to identify at this time.

0. Now, assuming radial-type drainage, it indicates
that one well is draining something in excess of two thousand
feet per well?

A Yes, sir, that is correct.

Q Now, referring to what has been marked as Exhibit
Number Four would you identify that exhibit, please?

A Okay, Exhibit Number Four is primarily a back-up
for Exhibit Number Three and again shows the operator, lease,
well locations a..d a calculation of net pay, the porosity for
those net pay, the average water saturation and a calculation
of the porosity times gas saturation, times pay thickness
number and then in the right-hand column is just top of the
pay.

0 That is merely the basis of the calculations used
in Exhibit Number Three?

A Yes, sir, that is correct.

0. Now, referring to what has been marked as Exhibit
Number Five would you identify that exhibit?

A Okay, Exhibit Number Five is a net hydrocarbon

|
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porosity structure map which is merely a contoured map

utilizing the data taken from Exhibit Three under the porosityf

gas saturation, thickness column and this shows then, not the
net pay but the net productive pay that is evidenced by the
producing wells in the area of Section 14 of 18 South, 26
East.

A couple of wells that I think we need to talk about
at this point are, one, the Pan American Martin Well which is
a "D" location in Section 23 of 18 South, 26 East. This
well from the log had roughly fifteen to twenty feet of net
pay but the log calculation indicated that this pay was a
hundred percent saturated with water essentially and the
production from this well has borne this ocut as shown on our
Exhibit Three. The well produced a hundred and fifty-three
MMCF which is a rather small amount of gas.

Another well of location is the Standard of Texas
Everetts No. 1 Well whicnh 1s an "L" location in Section 14,
of 18 South, 26 East and was a south producer *o the Vega
Petroleum Jerry Nelson No. 1. This well is now abandoned but
while it was producing it showed the BHP over Z gas recovery
extrapolated to around fourteen billion cubic feet of gas.
However, the well only produced about five point five billion
due to an excessive amount of water production. I called the
Standard of Texas engineers in Midland and discussed this well

with them and the well started out making a very modest amount

fi

i
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1 of water as do most of the wells in this field. After a numbeﬂ
2 || of years of production the water began to increase rather

3 | rapidly and was producing around five to six thousand barrels

43 of water per month. They attempted to work over this well

5 || and they had some problems that he was not fully able to

6 | explain. Apparently they did have some casing problems in

7 || their reentry, thev may have even gotten outside of their

8 | casing. Anyway the work over was generally termed pretty much

9l of a mess and they shut the well in.

10 I do not believe that the performance of that well

11 | condemns the southwest quarter of Section 14 as having

ing service

12 | productive gas in it. I think that the problem with the

13 )| Everetts No. 1 is a localized wellbore problem because

Phone (505) 982-92i2

14 | structurally and the way the other wells have produced we do
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15 || not see anything in the amounts of water volume that this

16 || well did produce.

17 The zero line as we have depicted here is going

1g I} through the Pan American Martin No. 3 Well in Section 23 and
19 || because of lack of further geing able to pin it down, we've alﬁo
20 || got the zero line going through the Standard of Texas Everetts

21 No. 2 Well in the southeast guarter of Section 14.

22 Now, that zero line could indeed be pulled toward

23 the northwest but we have no other data and other than the
24 contouring that we have here we are just estimating that that

25 1s a zero productive line.
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d Have you got the drill stem test information on
the Standard of Texas Everetts No. 27
A Yes, sir; I do. The Standard of Texas Lveretts No.

2 Well was drill stem tested from the interval of nine
thousand, twenty-four to ninety-one, ninety-eight. It was
open two hours and recovered a thousand feet of gas-cut water
blanket and sixty feet of oil-cut mud. The flowing pressure
was six hundred pounds, the shut-in pressure was seventeen
hundred and seventy-five pounds in thirty minutes. It was
DST'd further over the interval, nine thousand and thirty
feet to nine thousand, a hundred and eighteen feet, was
opened two hours and recovered a thousand feet of water
blanket and four hundred and sixty-five feet of gas-cut mud.

It was further drill stem tested over the interval
of nine thousand and twenty~four feet to nine thousand, a
hundred and ninety-eight feet. It was open one-and-one-half
hours and recovered a thousand feet of water blanket and
sixty feet of gas-cut mud.

0. Now, you heard Mr. Johnscon's testimony to the
effect that the porosity pinches out toward the east, would
you agree with that?

A Yes, sir, I would have to say that it does.

Q. Would you say that it pinches out within the east
half of the section?

a. No, sir, from the information that we have here as
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1 || shown by the contour on Exhibit MNumber Five, we have

2 || productive acreage that in our opinion actually goes to the

3| east of Section 14, on into Section 13.

4 0. How about the southeast quarter?

5 A The southeast quarter I would say is non-productive
6 | below ocur zerc contour line.

7 0 Would you consider it then a net pay above that

g || contour line tc any extent?

Q A What was the question?

10 Q Would there be very much net pay above the zero

11 || line in the southeast quarter?

Ing service

12 A No, sir, not very much. I have estimated roughly

13 || about forty-five acres would be productive by our porosity

Phone (505) 982-9212

14 || gas saturation thickness map.
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15 0 Now, in your opinion would a well located as

16 || proposed by the applicant in this case recover gas from the
17 || west half of the section that would not be recovered from

18 || @ standard location and by standard location I mean in the

19 || southwest quarter?

20 A Yes, sir, in my opinion to protect correlative

51 il rights the Harrington well should be restricted to a standard
22 || location because in our opinion it will be productive.

23 0. You say a standard location, I'm referring at

24 || this moment to the southeast quarter.

25 A The southeast guarter, nc, sir, I do not think a
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1] well in the southeast quarter at a standard location would
2 || be an economic well or would recover any gas.

3 0. In the northeast quarter of the section at a nineteer,

4 | ninety location would such a well produce gas from the west

5 | half that would not be recovered by a standard location?

. 6 A. Yes, sir, in other words, if the well was drilled ’
7 || as denicted or as requested. “
8 0 Even if it was drilled at a nine, ninety location
-« = gl it would recover gas from the west half of the section?
)
o~
Q o
2 3 10 A Yes, sir, I would say from the drainage character-
2
:0535“ 11 || istics that we have seen in the field that it would drain
zZ
£ 58
‘g ‘§‘§§ 12 | outside of its hundred-and-sixty acres. We have shown that
R
LSS
Xwy g
= §&§, 13} a well can drain three-hundred-and-twenty acres so, it would
£3°¢
°§§2§ 14 ]| be competing with the other wells for gas.
%.8
£33 .
- g 15 0. So, if it produced at a three-hundred-and-twenty
.; U
5 16 Il acre allowable, the substantial part of that allowable would

17 have to come from the northwest quarter of the section?

18 A Yes, sir, that's right.
19 0 Now, at the proposed location does that give it an
70 || additional advantage?

7i A. Yes, sir, it does, It is producing closer to the

22 | northwest quarter which is where obviously a good portion of
23 I the gas would have to come frnm.
24 o Would it, in vour opinion, encounter a greater net

25 pocosity than at the nine, ninety location?
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A. Yes, sir, it would have a somewhat favorable
location there.

0. In your opinion, should the well if it is approved
be penalized?

A Yes, sir, it think it should.

0 This is a prorated pool?

A Yes, sir, prorated on acreage as I understand.

Q What kind of a penaity factor would you propose?

A Well, I have calculated just looking at what the

productive acreage would be from our porosity gas saturation
thickness map and it would appear that a factor of about point
six, four would be an appropriate factor.

Q That would be in excess of the acreage testified to

by Mr. Johnson?

A Yes, that is correct.

0 You are being more generous than the applicant
is?

A That is correct.

o, Mow, referring to what has been marked as Exhibit

Number Six would you identify that exhibit?

A Exhibit Number Six is merely a type of log, it is of
the Vega Petroleum Jerry Nelson No. 1 Well and covers the
productive interval which is perforated and producing in that
well, We have depicted in the right-hand side of the log the

density porosity and the neutron porosity and the perforations
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are shown by small circles in the middle of the log.
Q. Were Exhibits One through S$ix prepared by you or
under your supervision?
A. Yes, sir, they were.
MR. KELLAHIN: At this time we would like to offer
into evidence Vega's Exhibits One through Six.
MR. NUTTER: Vega's Exhibits One through Six will
be admitted into evidence.
(THEREUPON, Vega's Exhibits One through
Six were admitted into evidence.)
0. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Do you have anything to
add to your testimony, Mr. Williamson?
A No, I do not.
MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our examination.
MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of the witness?

MR. HINFLE: I have just one here, I think.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. HINKLE:

Q Mr. Williamson, I take it from your testimony that
on account of the dry hole cf Standard of Texas Everetts No. 1
and standard of Texas Everetts No. 2, that the south half of
14 is pretty hazardous, isn‘t it?

A No, sir, let me qualify that. The Standard of

Texas Everetts No. 2 was a dry hole, the Everetts No. 1 was
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not a dry hole and produced nearly five billion cubic feet of
gas before some kind of a mechanical problem allowed an
abnormal amount of water to flood the well out. I think I
testified earlier that I did not feel that the faults of that
well condemned the southwest guarter as being productiva of
gas.

MR. HINKLE: I see. That's all. We would like to

put Mr. Johnson on.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

Q Mr. Williamson, your Exhibit Number Five here shows
your zero porosity feet line coming through the Pan Am Martin
Well?

A Yes, sir.

G And through the Standard of Texas Everetts No. 2,
then swinging across through Section 13 there?

a. Yes, sir.

0. Now, if you refer to the Harrington Transportation's
Exhibit Number One and if you will recall that Mr. Johnson on
his testimory stated that Harrington had two wells in
Section 13. Now, 1f you will look on their Exhibit Number
One, vyou will see their Levitt Well which looks like it is
in the southeast of the northwest of Section 137

A Yes.,
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1 0. And if you lcok up there in the northeast-northeast

2|l of 13 their Higyins Well is located there. It looks like

3| about nine, ninety from the north and nine, ninety from the '
4 | east line. Now, wouldn't both of those wells be very close
5 to the location of your zero hydrocarbon porosity line?

- 6 A Yes, sir, probably we should have taken -- we were
7| really trying to confine our study right to Section 14, so,

8 || really we did not study those wells in the location that

- g 9| zero line is probably improper as pertains to Section 13.
o~

L «©
.E 3 10 Q Well, wouldn't it possibly affect the contour of
o, &
Qo=
;536, n the line as it proceeds from Standard of Texas Everetts No. 2
£ 258
E §:§ 12l then, it may bring the line a little farther south so that

SE
[= -
Q Xng . .
et §§§‘ 13 || more productive acreage would be there in the southeast quartef
& S
@ > 8
E §%§ 14 || of Section 14, maybe?
~ § 15 A Well, it's possible except for the fact that the
>ud ';
e o

8 16 || Everetts No. 2 Well did not produce and I think it would have

17 || to be a fairly shafp contour around the Everetts Ne. 2 Well.
18 0 We know that the porosity is very minimal there at

19 the Everetis No. 272

20 A And it is certainly interpretive as to where that
21 line lays.
22 0. And what is your proposed factor of point six four

23 actually based on, Mr. Williamson?
24 A It is based on the surface acres that lie akbove the

25 zero contour line in the east half of Section l4. In other
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words, 1t takes in a hundred-and-sixty acres which would be
the northeast guarter and then I'm estimating that forty-five
acres lie above the zero line in the southeast guarter.
0. In other words, it is about two-hundred-and-five
productive acres?
A Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: I see. Are there any further questions
of Mr. Williamson? He may be excused.
(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)
MR. NUTTER: Are you going to recall your witness,
Mr. Hinkle?
MR. BINKLE: Yes, I would like to recall Mr.

Johnson.

RALPH JOHNSON

recalled as a witness, having been previously sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. HINKLE:

0. Mr. Johnson, you have heard the testimony of Mr.
Roy Williamson concerning his six exhibits?

A Yes, sir.

0. I hand vou the six exhibits and do vou have any

cormments to make with respect to these exhibits?
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A Jell, yes, 1 do, one at least. It would appear that
the due concern on whether or not the Harrington Well will be
draining some of the northwest guarter of 14. By the same
token, the Vega Well will be draining some of the northeast
guarter of 14, using the same reasoning.

Q Now, if you moved the location, referring to Vega's
Exhibit Number Three or your Exhibit Number Three?

A Okay.

Q If you move the location to a standard, that is a
nine, ninety location in the northeast of 142

A Yes.

0. What would you be up against as far as corrals,
barns, farmhouses and so forth?

A We already tried that and determined that it cannot
be done with the land owners. We have tried to negotiate

with them and we cannot drill there.

0] You get too close to there?
A Yes.
0. Do you have any further comments with respect to

any of their exhibits?
A. Not at the moment, no, unless vou had gquestions
ycu wanted to ask.
MR, HINKLE: fThat's aill.
MR, NUTTER: Are there any other questions of

Mr. Johnson? Mr, Kellahin?
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CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0. Mr. Johnson, you said you couldn't find a location
at nine, ninety on this acreage. In the first place, you
could directionally drill, could you not?

A. I could what?

0 You could directionally drill the well and bottom
it at a standard location or a nine, ninety location?

A Insofar as I know that would he possible.

Q. Now, in addition to that you have -- if you would
refer to Vega's Exhibit Number Two for a moment.

A, Yes, sir.

0. You have at least four locations in there which
would gualify, assuming that wve forget about the southeast
location. You say all of those locations are foreclosed as
far as the applicant is concerned?

A Are you talklng about now in the corner of nine,
ninety? Yes, we feel with the drainage that if we mcve nine,
ninety frorm the north and nine, ninety from the east that we
are not, with the porosity patterns in there, we are not
taking our correlative rights as they come to the south.

0. Well, houses and corrals don't have anvthing to do
with it, it is simply porosity and a better location and you
would gain some advantage on drainage, isn't that correct?

A. Yes. We would have liked to drilled as close to
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that northerly corral and barns but we ran into a tremendous

amount -- as a matter of fact, we got a flat, "No."
0 How about up to the north up there?
A, Then if you want to move farther north from that, we

are not fulfilling our obligation to the mineral owners to the
south there is my opinion.

0 In other words, you say you won't drain the acreage
to the south? Well, you have alrzady testified this will
contribute very little to this one?

A That's right. Of course, we would like to get what
little bit there is there.

0. Well, how about moving it to the east to a standard
location, you don't want to do that because of the porosity, i#
that correct?

A We have no objections in here, say, for instance, [
thirteen, twenty from the north and nine, ninety from the
east but the corrals and barns prevented us from that.

MR, KELLAHIN: I believe that's all.

MR. HINKLE: I have one more question here.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. HINKLE:
0. Refer to your Exhibit Number Three and this shows thg
Chevror No., 2 Well?

A, Yes.
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0 In your ovinic.:, does that condemn all of the
southwest quarter?
A Well, I couldn't say for s.re that it condemns all

of it because you might drill a well, say, in the very south-
east corner of that section and find something. The high
risk of the Morrow and the pattern, who knows for sure, but

you certainly have to get down in the corner, the strike of

land on the east side or the southeast corner might contribute

something, nobody knows for sure but certainly around the old
No. 2 fairly close, I think that has been pretty well
established there.

0. As you previously testified, the object of your
present location is to get in the most strategic location to

get the best well under the circumstances?

A Under the circumstances, consistent with the
topographic --
Q You would have a better chance of paving out than

if you go farther east?
A Yes. Well, I say, wc cculd have gone a little bit
farther east, we couldn't because of the topographical

situation, the paved road and so forth there.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

0. Mr. Johnson, what 1s your opinion of Mr. Williamscn's
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proposed penalty factor of point six four for the location
that we are talking about here today?

A. You are talking about the amended?

MR. NUTTER: I presume that the point six four
penalty would apply to the proposed amended location also,
Mr. Williamson?

MR. WILLIAMSON: Yes, sir.

0. (Mr. Nutter continuing.) Yes, sixr, what is your
opinion as to the amended location sixteen, fifty from the
north and eighteen, eighty from the east?

A That would be point six four of the calculated
absclute open flow?

0. No, that would be point six four of the calculated
top allowable for the pool if the well were a top allowable
well, a non-marginal well.

A Well, what is the top allowable out there?

0. it varies, I don't knew what it is at the present.
It varies in proportion to the vipeline demands and so forth.

A I think that is too severe a penalty.

0. Well, now, he based that on his calculation of two
hundred and five productive acres, do you think you've got

more than two hundred and five productive acres, Mr. Johnson?

a, In the east half of the section?
0. In the east half of the section.
A, Yes.
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0. 7ell, how many productive acres do you caiculate
that you do have?
A Well, I would say all of the northeast quarter.
0. Well, that's a hundred and sixty?
A. Oh, I see, you said how many --
0 He gave you a hundred-and-sixty acres in the northea%t

quarter and forty-five productive acres in the southeast

quarter. I believe that was the way Mr. Williamson calculatedﬁ

A That's pretty near correct, prcbhably, based on what
data we do have at the moment here.
0. Then you don't think the point six four factor
would be an unreasonable factor to assign to the well?
A I could not answer that right now.
MR. NUTTER: 1 see. Are there any further questions
of Mr. Johnson? !
MR. HINKLE: May I ask, is this a prorated pool?
MR. JOHNSON: Yes, it is my understanding it is, yes|
MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions? The
witness may be excused.
(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)

MR. NUTTER: Do you have anything further, Mr.

Kellahin?
MR, KELLAHIN: I wouvld like to make a brief
statement.

MR, NUTTER: All right.
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MR, KELLAHIN: If the Lxaminer please, this question
here is really based on the protection of correlative rights.
Now, under the pool rules I found in the rules the well
location, the same well location in the northwest or southeast
guarter, automatically the applicant here would gain an
advantage by moving up into the northeast quarter of this
section, thereby permitting them to more nearly drain the
northwest guarter.

Now, as he pointed out, the fact that that well
would drain the northwest quarter is countered by the fact
that our well will drain the northeast quarter. Actually
that was the purpose of the pool rules to have some kind of
balance of pattern within the pool and admittedly there are
exceptions, numerous exceptions in the pool and fer that
reason we haven't made any big issue of the well location in
the northeast quarter. We do feel, however, that based on
the evidence that has been offered here, one well in the
northeast quarter will be seriously draining the northwest
gquarter and certainly will not be draining gas from the south-
east quarter because there just isn't any guas down there by
the testimony of both witnesses, If there is any gas there
we have no way to show it. The only evidence that has been
offered here is the fact that the southwest quarter has very,
very little, if any, gas to the west.

MR. NUTTER: Southeast?




ing service

d morrish reporti

*

81

General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Mejia, No, 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 982-9212

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 490

MR. KELLAHIN: To the southeast. For that reason
we do in the first place urge that the unorthodox well location
be denied as violating the correlative rights of Vega
Petroleum Corporation.

All the applicant would have to do is move in
closer to the production and admittedly find a better
structural position with greater development of porosity.
That's the whole tenor of his testimony. If this be the
case I think it clearly shows he will be violating Vega's
correlative rights.

I1f he is permitted to do this, however, the well
should be penalized, this being a prorated pool. Now, the
Commission knows that penalizing wells very frequently
accomplishes very little if anything. If the well is a
marginal well in the first place the penalty means nothing
but yet the drainage still occurs and the life of these wells
frc.. the exhibits that have been offered is rather lengthy
and over a period of time the applicant here will gain an
undue advantage even if the well is penalized and
turns out to be marginal then the penalty means nothing. It's
still going to produce far in excess of its fair and just
share of the gas underlying the half section dedicated to the
well.

For that reason and in the first place we urge

that the application be denied and in the second place we
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1| urge that if it is granted that they be penalized at least
2 [ to the extent of six point four.

3 MR. NUTTER: Mr. Hinkle?

4 MR. HINKLE: Mr. Examiner, the applicant in this

5 | case has been up against a hard proposition of getting a
6 | location on account of the fact that the surface of the
7 {{ northeast quarter has been under cultivation and is right in

g {| the heart of a farm and ranch operation there and we have to

3 9 fi take that into consideration. They have tried to cooperate
2
-§ jg 10| with the owners of the surface in every way possible and to
g%% 11 || £find a location that would be acceptable to all concerned.
E gg% 12 Furthermore, the geological information that
E?Ei% 13 || Harriangton has presented shows clearly that they have the
SR
.Efggg 14 | best chance to get a well that would pay out at the present
.::Ej 15 | location or the agreed location one hundred feet farther
: § 16 | east and, furthermore, if this application is denied Harrington

17 | would not be able to meet their obligations on their farmout
18 || to commence this well within the time required. It would

19 | prokably lose this acveage.

20 If the Commission feels that a reasonable penalty

2t | should be invoked in this case then that is up to the Commissig

22 | but I don't really believe that the penalty should be invoked
f 23 under the circunmstances because after all the proposed location
A 24 1| is guite a distance from the Vega well and as the Commission

25 || well knows, in the Morrow formation 1is very hazardous and
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anything can happen. This proposed well could even be a dry

hole as far as that goes, with the information that 1is

available.

So, we submit that the application should be
approved with the agreed moving of the location one hundred
feet east.

MR. NUTTER: Thank you. Does anyone else have
anything to offer in Case Number 570772

MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, we have received a letter

from Kewanee 0il Company signed by Mr. R. S. Allison, Assistant

Joint-Interest Manager. (Reading.) Kewanee 0il Company believes

that the proposed test at the unorthodox location will drain
the Jerry Nelson No. 1 Well and therefore requests that the
application be denied. (End of reading.)

MR. NUTTER: We have also received a letter from
Mobil Oil Corporation dated June 23, 1976 in which Mobil state#
that they have no objection to the advertised location being
sixteen fifty from the north and nineteen, eighty from the
east of Section 14. This letter was siagned by Mr. .J. A,
Morris, Regulatory Engineering Supervisor.

And then this morning at eight, thirty-four A. M.,
we received a telephone call from Mr. Joel Morris with Mobil
in Midland stating he has no objection to the amended
Harrington location of sixteen, £ifty from the north and

eicghteen, eighty from the east in Case Number 5707, confirming
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letter to follow.

If there is nothing further in Case 5707 we will
take the case under advisement and take a fifteen minute
recess.

(THEREUPON, the hearing was in recess.)
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KEwANEE O1L CoMPANY
Post Orrice Box 2239
TuLsa, Oxianoma 74101

v June 28, 1976

\ Application of Harrington Trans-
portation, Inc. for an Unorthodox
Gas Well Location, Llano, Inc.
No. 1 Terry, 1650* FNL and 1980'
FEL, Section 14, 1'-18-S, R-26-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Qi! Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Kewanee Oil Company is a part owner of the Jerry Nelson
No. 1 well which located 1650 FWL and 990' FNL of Section 14,
Township 18 South, Range 26 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Kewanee QOil Company believes the proposed test in.the
unorthodox location will drain the Jerry Nelson No. 1 well; there-
fore, Kewanee states its opposition to the captioned application of
Harrington Transportaton, Inc. and respectfully requests that
the application be denied.

Yours very truly,

. z//'f ,,—-74.(7[/'
(J'\ /Lﬁ C{-'/Z:*""/‘V"L
R’ S, Allison, Assistant

Joint Interest Manager
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Mobil Oil Corporation 0 aoxs

MIDLAND. YEXAS 79701

June 23, 1976

0i1 Conservation Commission ?VLQ 670’} ; /_,;;'Z

Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 g PV %

Attention: Mr. Joe Ramey

APPLICATION OF HARRINGTON

TRANSPORTATION, INC., FOR

UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION
- TO BE KNOWN AS THE LLANO,

INC. NO. 1 TERRY, ATOKA-

PENNSYLVANIAN GAS POOL,

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Gentlemen:

Mobil Oi1 Corporation has been notified by Harringtos Transportation,
Inc., of their application for an exception to the Atoka-Pennsylvanian
Gas Pool rules to drill the subject well at an unorthodox location.

Please be informed that Mobil 0il Corpgratign hgi no ghijection to the
Commission approving Harrington's request as outlined in their appli-
cation furnished to us under cover letter dated June 10, 1976. It
is our understanding that this well will be spaced as follows:

1650' from the north line and

1980' from the east line of

Sec. 14, T18S, R26E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Yours very truly,

Jd. A. Morris
Regulatory Engineering Supervisor

ADBond/amb

cc: Hinkle, Bondurant, Cox & Eaton
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AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY
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Flint Gas Com
€. R, Martin

CHEVRON OIL COMPANY
J. H. Everest
. Cs R, Martin

_;..‘ _Paul Terry et al
DAVID FASKEN
Rogers 10 Com

FELMONT OIL CORPORATION
Aaron Com
Atoka Com
Felmont Atoka Com
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8ra{nard Gas Con
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Jerry Nelson

STANDARD OF TEXAS
J. H. Evereat

WELL
KO

1E
L

b
1L
1J
™
11
1N
2p

1D

1P

2B

2F

SIMMARY OF ATOKA PENN CAS WELL PARAMETERS
FOR WELLS IN AND NEARBY SECTION 14, T-18-S, R-26-E
ATOKA PENN FIELD
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

LOCATION COMPLETION
22 188 268 9003-925 Atoka-Morrow 5-61
22 18S 26E 9094-9116  Atoka-Morrow 1-59
23 185  26E 9C94-9108  Atoka-Morrow 5-60
14 185  26E 9078-9116  Atoka-Morrow 9-57
15 188  26E 8966-9018  Atoka-Morrow 7-58
15 188 26E 8958-8982  Atoka-Morrow 10-66
10 185 26E 8851-8922  Atoka-Morrow 8-74
1! 188 26E 8968-78 Atoka-Morrow  11-72
12 188 26E 8926-8932  Atoka-Morrow 12-74
12 18S 268 8926-9032  Atoka-Morrow 12-73
11 18s 26E 9046-9102  Atcka-Morrow 11-62
11 185  26E 8853-88 Atoka-Morrow 9-75
14 18S8 268 9032-9053 |, Atoka-Morrow 3-76
14 185 26E 904 -64 Atoka-Morrow 2-60

* Log analyses calculated wet
Loga inadequate for quantitative analyses

*k

INITIAL CRIGINAL GAS-IN-PLACE CUMULATIVE

POTENTIAL B(L-Sw)h from VOLLMETRIC BRODUCTION
CACF VOLUMETRIC (320 Ac) BUP/2 1-1-76
MCFPD LOG_ANALYSES ¥MCF MMCF MCF
60,000 2.0415 6,922 8,200 2,105
21,500 2.2568 7,636 11,100 5,600
3,720 * o N. A, 153
23,000 *i N. A, 14,000 5,493
43,060 476476 16,238 11,850 9,899
1,250 1.9825 6,704 6,580 3,714
10,000 1.0863 2,844 N. A, 210
11,330 0.962 3,245 3,870 2,623
4,864 0.57876 1,825 N. A 1,843
1,946 1.3860 4,675 1,830 494
300 0.8250 2,768 4,500 2,562
4,808 X. A. X. A. ¥. A. 0
3,020 1.53252 4,922 N. A. o
_D&A 0 - --- 0

1100 GTHLS TOWER WEST
ROY C. WILLIAMSOX, JR., P. E.

J. D. .CLAINE, P. E./cig

SIPES, WILLIAMSON & AYCOCK, INC.
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

JULY 6, 1976

EXHIBIT XNO.




SUMMARY OF WELL PARAMETER DATA
FOR WELLS IN AND NEARBY SECTION 14, T-~18-8, R-26-E
ATOKA " PENN FIELD
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

OPERATOR - - N LOCATION NET
LEASE WELL NO. SEC. TWP. RGE. PAY AVE, 0 AVE. Sw § (1-Swh TOP OF PAY

AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY
Lee C Gas Com. 1E 22 18-S 26-E 21 .13 .25 (est.) 2.0475 ~-5643
Flint Gas Com. 13 22 18-S 26-E 28 .13 .38 ' 2.2568 -5761
C. R. Martin 3D 23 18-8 26-E 15 .08 1.0 -0- -5751

CHEVRON OIL COMPANY . . :
J. H. Everest 1L 14 18-S 26-E 31 - - - -5736
C. R. Martin 1J 15 18-S 26-E 68 .091 .23 4.764706 -5619
Paul Terry, et al 2H 15 18-85 26-E 25 .13 .39 1.9825 -5614

DAVID FASKEN : -

Rogers 10 Com. 11 10 ‘18-S 26-E 18 .085 .29 1.0863 -5507

FELMONT OIL CORPORATION :

" Aaron Com. 1IN 11 18-S 26-E 10 .13 .26 0.962 ~-5639
Atoka Com. 2p 12 18-S 26-E 7 .106 .22 0.57876 -5630
Felmont Atoka Com. 1D 12 18-S 26-E 22 .09 .30 (est.) 1.386 -5625

MOBIL OIL CORPORATION ’
Brainard Gas Com. 1pr 11 18-S 26-E 25 .06 .45 0.825 -5726

Brainard Gas Com. 2B 11 18-85 26-E

VEGA PETROLEUM CORPORATION
Jerry Relson 1c 14 18-85 26-E 22 .086 .19 1.53252 -5704

SIPES, WILLIAMSON & AYCOCK, INC.

1100 GIHLS TOWFR WEST  MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
ROY C. WILLIAMSON, JR., P. E.

J. D. McCLAINE, P. E./st July 6, 1976
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SIMMARY OF ATOXA PENN GAS WHLL PARAMETERS
FOR WELLS IN AND NEARBY SECTION 14, T-1B-§, R-26-E
ATOXA PENN FIELD
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

INITIAL ORIGINAL GAS-IN-PLACET CUMULATIVE
POTENTIAL B(1-Swlh from VOLUMETRIC PRODUCTION
OFERATCR WELL LOCATION COMPLETION CAOF VOLIMETRIC (320 Ac) BHP/z 1-1-76
LrASE NO SEC WP RAG INTERVAL FORVATION DATE MCFPD LOG ANALYSES MMCE MUCE MCT
AMOCO FRODUCTION COMPANY
Lee C, Gas Com 1E 22 188  2¢F 9003-925 Atoka-Morrow 5-61 60,000 2.0475 6,922 8,200 7,105
Flinot Gas Com 15 22 185  26E 9094-9116  Atoka-Morrow 1-59 21,500 2.2568 7,634 11,100 5,600
C. R. Msrtin 30 23 188 26E 9094-9108  Atoka-Morrow 5-60 3,720 * 0 N. A, 153
CHEVRON OIL COMPANY
J. H. Evecest 1L 14 185 26E 9078-9116  Atoka-Morrow 9-57 23,000 A N. A, 14,000 5,493
C. R. Martin LJ 15 185 26E 8966-9018  Atoka-Morrow 7-58 43,060 4.76476 16,238°* 11,850 ¢ 9,899 °*
Paul Terry et al P14 15 188  26E 8958-8982 Atoka-Morrow 10-66 1,259 1.9825 6,704 6,5%0 3,715 i
N 1
DAVID FASKEN : . 1
Rogers 10 Com 1r 10 185  26% 8851-8922  Atoka-Morrow 8-74 10,000 1.0863 . 2,844 N. A. 210 5
4
PELMONT OIL CORPORATION "f
Aaron Com i 11 188  26E 8968-78 Atoka-Morrow 11-72 11,330 0.902 3,265 3,870 2,623
Atocka Com 2p 12 188  26E 8926-8932  Aroka-Morrow 12-74 4,864 0.57876 1,825 N. A, 1,843
Felmont Atoka Con iD 12 185 26E 8925-9C32  Actoka-Morrow 12-73 1,946 1.38560 4,675« 1,830 ° 494 *
MO3IL OIL CORPORATION
Brainard Gas Com ip 11 183 26E 9046-9102  Atoka-Morrow LL-62 300 0.8250 2,768 4,500 2,562
Brainard Gas Com 2B 11 188 26E 8853-88 Atoka-Morrow 9-75 4,808 N. A. N. AL N. A, 0
VEGA PETROLELM CORPORATION E
Jerry Nelson . 1C 14 185  26E 9032-9053  Atoka-Morrow 3-76 3,020 1.53252 4,922 N. AL [
STANDARD OF TEXAS |
J. H. Everest 2F 14 188  26E 2049-64 Aroka-Morrow 2-60 D&A o --- -~ [ :
* Llog anelyses calculated wet
4% lLogs inadequate tor quarir-t‘u- dippep—
RE EX N‘NEQ NUTTER SIPES, WILLIAMSOM & AYCOCK, INC.
BEFO \ ! 1100 GIMLS TOWER WEST  MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
X ~ ROY C. WILLIAMSON, JR., P, E.
e e -~ 417 » »
Ol CONIIRVATION COMMISSION J. D. McCLAINE, P. E./cig JULY 6, 1576
Va0 CXRNSIT NOL. 3
CASE WO, T Joy EXHIBIT NO.




STIMARY OF WELL PARAMETER DATA
FOR WELLS IN AND NEARBY SECTION 14, T-18-5, R-26-E
ATOKA’ PENN FIELD
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

OPERATOR N LOCATION NET
LEASE WELL NO. SEC. TWP. RGE. PAY  AVE. § AVE. Sw ® (1-Sw)h TOP OF PAY

AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY
Lee C Gas Com. 1E 22 18-3 26-E 21 .13 .25 (est.) 2.0475 -5643
Flint Gas Com. 1J 22 18-S 26-E 28 .13 .38 . 2.2568 -5761
C. R. Martin 3D 23 18-S 26-E 15 .08 1.0 -0- -5751

CHEVRON OIL COMPANY
J. H. Everest 1L 14 18-S 26-E 31 - - - -5736
C. R. Martin 1J 15 18-8 26-E 68 .091 .23 4.76476 5619
Paul Terry, et al 2H 15 18-S 26-E 25 .13 .39 .9825 -5614

DAVID FASKEN
Rogers 10 Com. 11 10 18-S 26-E 18 .085 .29 1.0863 «-5507

FEIMONT OIL CORPORATION :

' Aaron Com. IN 11 18-S 26-E 10 .13 .26 0.962 -5639
Atoka Com. 2p 12 18-S 26-E 7 .106 .22 0.57876 -5630
Felmont Atoka Com. 1D 12 18-S 26-E 22 .09 .30 (est.) 1.386 -5625

MOBIL OJIL CORPORATION
Brainard Gas Com. 1p 11 18-S 26-E 25 .06 .45 0.825 -5726
Brainard Gas Com. 2B 11 18-S 26-E

- /
VEGA PETROLEUM CORPORATION
Jerry Nelson 1c 14 18-S 26-E 22 .086 .19 1.53252 -5704
" T SIPES, WILLIAMSON & AYCOCK, INC.

BEFORE EXAMINMER NUTTER 1100 GIHLS TOWER WEST  MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

m At e 1 AASION ROY C. WILLIAMSON, JR., P, E.
Gl CONREIVATL N oAl J. D. McCLAINE, P. E./st July 6, 1976
V344 CEMreLh NG #

EXHIBIT NO.

CASE NO. Y 1e2
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Docket No, 19-76

Dockets Nos, 21-76 ard 22-7% are tentatively set for Learing on Awrust 4 ond Aupust 18, 197¢. Applicaticns
for hearing rust be filed at least 22 days in advaree of hearirny date,

DOCKET:
9 AL Y
STATE LAND CFFICH

PNESLAY - VLY 7, 1976
T LTI T
SAUTA TE, HEW MHXICG

:
HILDING,

CASE 5704:

CASE 5706:

CASE 5707:

CASE 5703:

CASE 5710:

CASE 5691:

CASE 5702:

CASE 5709:

The following eeses will be Loard Lelore laniel 9. huiter, pxaainer, or Fichard L. olamets, ALLErNale FXeminer:

Application of Gulf 0i) Corporaticn for dowvihole ccmmingling, Lea County, Hew Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seexs authority to cormingle Drinkard and Blinebry production in the
wellbore of its H., T. Mattern (NCT-B) Well No. 16 located in Unit D of Section 31, Towmship 21
South, Hange 37 Hast, Lea Counity, MNew Mexico. Applicant further secks an administrative procedure
for approval of additional commirgling authority on this lease.

Applicaticn of Gulf 0il Corporaticn for dovmhole cemmingling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to commingle Drinkard and Blinebry production in the
wellbore of its H. T. Mattern (}CT-C) Wells Nos. 5 and 8, located, respectively, in Units I and
A of Section 18, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, lea County, New Mexiecc. Applicant further
seeks an administrative procedure for approval of additional commingling authority on this lease.

Applicaticn of Gulf 0il Corporation for dovmhole cormingling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to commingle Prinkard and Blinebry production in the
wellbore of its William A. Ramsay {NCT-B) Well No. 6 in Unii H of Seciion 25, Township 21 South,
Range 36 East, Lea County, New Mexieco. Applicant further seeks an administrative procedure for
approval of additional comringling zuthority on this lease.

Applicaticn of Harrington Transportation Inc. for an unorthodox gas well locaticn, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorihcdox gas well
location of 1i's Llano Ine. Terry &ell No. 1, 1o be drilled at a point 1650 feet from the Yorth
line and 1980 feet from the Fast line of Section 14, Township 18 South, Range 26 Easi, Atoka-
Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, Zddy County, MNew Mexico.

Applicaticn of Roger C. Hanks for sali water disposal, Zddy County, llew llexico. Applicani, in the
above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt wzter into the Devenian formation
through the approximate interval from 10,300 feet to 10,550 feet in his ting Disposal Well No. 1
located in Unit C of Section 9, Township 20 South, Range 25 East, Eddy County, New lexico.

Applicaticn of Tahoe Cil and Cattle Company for an exception to the provisions of Order No. R-3221,
Eddy County, MNew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, see¥s, as an exception to the
provisions of Commission Order No. R-3221, permission to corstruct and operate an earthen salt
water disposal pit in the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 2, Tovmship 20 South, Range 30 East, Eddy County,
New Mexico.

Applicaticn of Benson-lontin-Greer Drilling Corporation for iwo non-standard gas proration uniis,
San Juan County, New exico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the two
following descrited non-standard gas proraticn units in Township 32 North, Range 13 West, Ute
Dome-Dakota Gas Pecol, San Juan County, MNew Mexico:

a 250.64-acre unit ccrmprising the N/2 of Section 30 to be dedicated to applicant's la Plaza
F-30 Well No. 2, located 900 feet from the North line and 827 feet from the West line of
sald Section 30;

a 250.8C-a:re unit comprising the §/2 of Section 30 to be dedicated tc applicant's La Plata
K-30 Waell No. 1 located 15038 feet from the South line and 825 feet from the Vest line of

- said Section 30.

{Readvertised and Reopened)

Application of Hanson Oil Corporaticn for an unorthodox oil well locaticn, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks appioval for the unorthodcx location nf a well to be
drilled 990 feet from the North line ard 2600 feet from the West line of Section 25. Township 26
Soutly, Duuge 31 Zasi, North Mason-beleware Pool, Eddy Cowity, lew Mexico.

Applieation of Cities Service 0il Company for dowrhole corminglirg, lea County, Hew Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to cormingle Tubb Gas Pool and Drinkard 0il Pool production
in the wellbore of its Orunson "B" Well Mto. 7 located in Unit ) of Section 3, Tovmship 22 South,

Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.




Law OFFICES

CLARENCE E.HINKLE HINKLE, BONDURANT, COX & EATON TELEPHONE '505) 622-6510
W.E.BONDUPANT.JUR. 91 1923"

: 600 HINKLE BUiLDING
LEWIS .. COX.JR. - MROISEELL LICENIED
PAUL W.EATON, JR. PosT OFFICE BOX 10O N TEXAS ONLY
CONRAD E.COFFIELD
HAROLD L.HENSLEY. JR. ROSWELL,NEW MEXICO 88201
STUART D.SHANOR MIDILAND , TEXAS OFFICE
C.O.MARTIN S21 MIDLAND TOWER
PAUL J. KELLY, JR. June 10 ’ 1976 915) 683 4891

JAMES H.BQOZARTH
RONALD G. HARR'S
JAMES H ISBELL
DOUGLAS L. LUNSFQOLD

0il Conservation Commission
Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Gentlemen:

We enclose herxewith, in triplicate, application of
Harrington Transportation, Inc. for an unorthodox gas well
location in Section 14, Township 18 South, Range 26 East,
Eddy County. I have previously discussed this matter with
Dan Nutter and he advised that the same would be placed on
the examiner's hearing docket for July 7.

Yours very truly,

, BONDURAN

COX & EATON

CEH:cs

Enc.

¢cc: Mobil 0il Corporation

cc: Amoco Production Company

cc: Vega Petroleum Corp.

cc: Kewanee 0il Company

cc: Harrington Transportation, Inc.
c/o Ralph D. Johnson




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF HARRINGTON TRANSPORTATION,
INC. FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. APPLICANT SEEKS
AN EXCEPTION TO THE ATOKA-PENNSYLVANIAN
GAS POOL RULES FOR THE DRILLING OF A GAS
WELL PROJECTED TO TEST THE PENNSYLVANIAN
FORMATION TO BE KNOWN AS THE LLANO, INC.
NO. 1 TERRY TO BE LOCATED 1650 FEET FROM
THE NORTH LINE AND 1980 FEET FROM THE
EAST LINE OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 18
SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST AND THE DEDICATION
TO SAID WELL OF THE E% OF SAID SECTION 14.

0il Conservation Commission
P.O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Comes Harrington Transportation, Inc., acting by and through
the undersigned attorneys, and hereby makes application for an
unoxthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant
seeks an exception to the Atoka-Pennsylvanian Gas Pocl rules for
the drilling of a gas well projected to test the Pennsylvanian
formation to be known as the Llano, Inc. No. 1 Terry to be located
1650 feet from the north line and 1980 feet from the east line of
Section 14, Township 18 South, Range 26 East and the dedication to
said well of the E% of said Section 14, and in support thereof
respectfully shows:

1. There is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" a plat showing
the proposed well location in the E% Section 14, Township 18 South,
Range 26 East, Eddy County, to .be dedicated thereto. The plat also
shows the ownership of all leasehold interests within an area of
2 miles from the well and drilling unit. The test well will be pro-
jected to test all formations down to and including the Morrow forma-
tion of Pennsylvanian age.

2. Special pocl rules adopted for the Atoka-Pennsylvanian
Pool provide that each well shall be located in either the NW% or
the SE% of the section and shall not be located nearer than 990 feet
to the outer boundary of the quarter section nor nearer than 330 feet
to any governmental quarter quarter section line.




3.

4.

5.

6‘

Because of the available geological information, applicant
believes that the proposed location will stand a better chance of
obtaining production, with a higher potential, than if located at a
standard location provided by said pool rules.

There is attached hereto as Exhibit "B" copy of the names
and addresses of all the owners of offset 0il and gas leases to whom
copies of this application are being mailed.

Applicant believes that the approval of this application
will be in the interest of conservation, the prevention of waste and
the prctection of correlative rights.

Applicant requests that this matter be included on the
examiner's docket for July 7, 1976.

Respectfully submitted,

HARRINGTON TRANSPORTATION, INC.

HINKLE, BONDU
P.0. Box 10
Roswell, New Mexico 88201
Attorneys for Applicant

7 COX & ZATON
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EXHIBIT

IIBII

Mobil 0il Corporation
Box 633
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Production Manager
Amono Production Company

Box 3092

Houston, Texas 77001
Attention: Production Manager
Vega Petroleum Corr.

562 W. Ohio

Midland, Texas 79701
Attention: Production Manager
Kewanee 0Oil Company

Box 3786

Odessa, Texas 79760

Attention: Mr. E. F. Strickland
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BEFORE THE OILL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION QF HARRINGTON TRANSPORTATION,
INC. FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. APPLICANT SEEKS
AN EXCEPTION TO THE ATOKA-PENNSYLVANIAN
GAS POOL RULES FOR THE DRILLING OF A GAS
WELL PROJECTED TO TEST THE PENNSYLVANIAN
FORMATION TO BE KNOWN AS THE LLANO, INC.
NO. 1 TERRY TO BE LOCATED 1650 FEET FROM
THE NORTH LINE AND 1980 FEET FROM THE
EAST LINE OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 18
SQUTH, RANGE 26 EAST AND THE DEDICATION
TO SAID WELL OF THE E% OF SAID SECTION 1l4.

0il Conservation Commission
P.O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Comes Harrington Transportation, Inc., acting by and through
the undersigned attorneys, and hereby makes application for an
unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant
seeks an exception to the Atoka-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool rules for
the drilling of a gas well projected to test the Pennsylvanian
formation to be known as the Llano, Inc. No. 1 Terry to be located
1650 feet from the north line and 1980 feet from the east line of
Section 14, Township 18 South, Range 26 East and the dedication to
said well of the E% of said Section 14, and in support thereof
respectfully shows:

1. There is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" a plat showing
the proposed well location in the E% Section 14. Townshin 1R Seaunth,
Range 26 Hast, Eddy County, to .be dedicated thereto. The plat also
shows the ownership of all leasehcld interests within an area of
2 miles from the well and drilling unit. The test well will be pro-

jected to test all formations down to and including the Morrow forma-
tion of Pennsylwvanian age.

2. Special pool rules adopted for the Atoka-Pennsylvanian
Pool provide that each well shall be located in either the NW% or
the SE% of the section and shall not be located nearer than 990 feet
to the outer boundary of the quarter section nor nearer than 330 feet
to any governmental quarter quarter section line.




(ﬁg/mﬁ S 0)

3. Eecause of the available geological information, applicant
belicves that the proposced location will stand a ketter chance of
obtaining production, with a higher potential, than if located at a
standard location provided by said pool rules.

4. There is attached hereto as Exhibit "“B" copy of the names
and addresses of all the owners of offset oil and gas leases to whom
copies of this application are being mailed.

5. MApplicant believes that the approval of this application
will be in the interest of conservation, the prevention of waste and
the protection of correlative rights.

6. Applicant requests that this matter be included on the
examiner's docket for July 7, 1976.

Respectfully submitted,
HARRINGTON TRANSPORTATION, INC.

b

"HINKLE, BONDURANTS”COX & EATON
P.0O. Box 10
Roswell, New Mexico 88201
Attorneys for Applicant
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EXHIBIT "B"

Mobil 0il Corporation
Box 633
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Production Manager

Amoco Production Company
Box 3092
Houston, Texas 77001

Attention: Production Manager
Vega Petroleum Corp.

502 W. Ohio

Midland, Texas 79701
Attention: Production Marager
Kewanee 0il Company

Box 3786

Odessa, Texas 79760

Attention: Mr. E. F. Strickland
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATICN OFF HARRINGTON TRANSPORTATION,
INC. FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. APPLICANT SEEKS
AN EXCEPTION TO THE ATOKA-PENNSYLVANTAN
GAS POOL RULES FOR THE DRILLING OF A GAS
WELL PROJECTED TO TEST THE PENNSYLVANIAN
FORMATION TO BE KNOWN AS THE LLANO, INC.
NO. 1 TERRY TO BE LOCATED 1650 F=ET FROM
THE NORTH LINE AND 1980 FEET FROM THE
EAST LINE OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 18
SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST AND THE DEDICATION
TO SAID WELL OF THE E% OF SAID SECTION 14.

0il Conservation Commission
P.O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Comes Harrington Transportation, Inc., acting by and through
the undersigned attorneys, and hereby makes application for an
unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant
seeks an exception to the Atoka-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool rules for
the drilling of a gas well projected to test the Pennsylvanian
formation to be known as the Llano, Inc. No. 1 Terry to be located
1650 feet from the ncith line and 1980 feet from the east 1line of
Section 14, Township 18 South, Range 26 East and the dedication to
said well of the E% of said Section 14, and in support thereof
respectfully shows:

1. There is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" a plat showing
+he proposed well locaticn in the E% Section 14, Township 18 South,
Range 26 East, Eddvy County, to .be dedicated theretco. The plat also
shows the ownership of all leasehold interests within an area of
2 miles from the well and drilling unit. The test well will be pro-
jected to test all formations down to and including the Morrow forma-
tion of Pennsylvanian age.

2. Special pool rules adopted for the Atoka-Pennsylvanian
Pool provide that each well shall be located in either the NW% ox
the SE% of the section and shall not be located nearer than 990 feet
to the outer boundary cf the quarter section nor nearer than 330 feet
to any governmental quarter quarter section line.
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3. Because of the available gcological information, applicant
believes that the proposed location will stand a better chance of
obtaining production, with a higher potential, than if located at a
standard location provided by said pool rules.

4. There is attached hereto as Exhibit "B" copy of the names
and addresses of all the owners of offset oil and gas leases to whom
copies of this application are being mailed.

5. Applicant believes that the approval of this application

will be in the interest of conservation, the prevention of waste and
the protection of correlative rights.

6. Applicant requests that this matter be included on the
examineir's docket for July 7, 1976.

Respectfully submitted,

HARRINGTON TRANSPORTATION, INC.

HINKLE, BONDURANT;” COX & EATON
P.0. Box 10

Roswell, New Mexico 38201
Attorneys for Applicant
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EXHIBIT "B"

Mobil 0il Corporation
Box 633
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Production Manager
Amoco Production Company

Box 3092

Houston, Texas 77001
Attention: Production Manager
Vega Petroleum Corp.

502 W. Ohio

Midland, Texas 797C1
Attention: Production Manager
Kewanee 0il Company

Box 3786

Odessa, Texas 79760

Attention: Mr. E. F. Strickland

Ciﬁ/“g ‘§7C)7
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE Siait OF NEW MEXIC®

[oN
R
\,%

; IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

! CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
I COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

“ THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

e

CASE NO___ 2707
?i -
i Order No. R-_ 5238

He

VA
I r3ther than (650 fect
7/7

. APPLICATION OF HARRINGTON TRANSPORTATION INC.

d‘ I‘”

,§ i FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION,
N i EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

Ny 75 /,

ORDER OF THE commssrg’"

(s

LT

.+ BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on July 7 , 1976,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter

’

19 7 15!
'.t:;’

¢

NOW, on this day of July » 19 76 , the Commission,
} a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record, and
. the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

L5
go

FINDS:

%4

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the
Comnission nas jurisdiciion of this cause and the subiect matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Harrington Transportation Inc. , seeks
for its Llano Inc. Terry Well No. I to be drilled

approval of an unorthodox gas well location/ 1650 feet from the North !

it 12 be (650 Feed £Lom
5 az'd éc'é'an

>

b s BeZe]
2

iine and ==

<

feet from the Basl  jipe of Section 14 , lownship

@i
oFf

syreed Yo the gmendment of e

18 South | pange 26  East ,» NMPM, to test the
g ' Pennsylvanian formation, Atcka-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool,
Ny
g\t\!‘\L j _ Eddy County, New Mexico.
N w ; —
N R A (3) That the E A _of said Section ift’ is to be dedicated to the
CRE P A
N
\\3 S . i That a well at said unorthodox location will better enable
Q%QE § 3‘). applicant to produce the gas underlying the proration unit.
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. Case No.
" Order No. R-

. A
. the opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the gas in the
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" of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect
' correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:
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Awthorized am  unorthodox gas well location for the Pennsyivanian
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(9) That approval of the subject application will afford the appTicant
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I New Mexico.
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{2} That the g/é of said Section /2 shall be dedicated to

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.
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. . . by A o COMIA
Mobil Oil Corporation 6 olbox ik
MIDLAND. TEXAS 79701
July 7, 1976

0i1 Conservation Commission ’ .
P. 0. Box 2088 1A~ Fo. 5701

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 CZ‘ZAL&

Attn: Mr. Dan Hutter

APPLICATION OF HARRINGTON
TRANSPORTATION, INC., FOR
UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION
TO BE KNOWN AS THE LLANO,
INC. NO. 1 TERRY, ATOKA-
PENNSYLVANIAN GAS POOL,

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Gentlemen:

Mobil 0i1 Corporation was called by Mr. Hendal Welch, landowner
of the subject surface this date. Mr. Welch was anxious to
have the location moved 100 feet east of the site applied for
and docketed for hearing this date.

This is to confirm our conversation with Mr. Stamets that Mobil
0i1 Corporation has no objection to the Commission approving a
Tocation which we understand to be spaced as follows:

1650"' from the north line and
1880"' from the east line of
Sec. 14, T18S, R26E

Eddy County, New Mexico

Yours very truly,

J. A. Morris
Regulatory Engineering Supervisor

JAMorris/amb

cc: Hinkle, Bondurant, Cox & Eaton
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